Robert L Miller @-U_Q : 3/025"( ©

From: Smith, Holly <Smithh@bhc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 5:06 PM

To: FOIA Requests

Subject: FW: Student directory information request from Black Hawk College

Please see request delineated below.

Thank you. [ RECE , VE D

Holly Smith

From: Leigh C Moon [mailto:lcmoon@eiu.edu]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 8:45 AM

To: Smith, Holly <Smithh@bhc.edu> E,U GENERAL COUNSEL

Subject: RE: Student directory information request from Black Hawk College

Good morning,

| believe the request below needs to flow through our General Counsel via a FOIA request. | have included a link to the
form and the email address you will submit that to.

hitp://castie.elu.edu/gecounsel/forms.pho

Thank you.

Leigh C. Moon, GA

interim Director of Internal Auditing
Eastern {linois University

600 Lincoln Ave

Charleston, L 61920

217.581.5018

From: Smith, Holly Imaiito:Smithh@bbe.edul

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 3:02 PM

To: Leigh C Moon <lgmoon@eiy.edu>

Subject: Student directory information request from Black Hawk College

Hello. This is Holly Smith at Black Hawk College in Moline (Illinois Community College District 503).

We would like to request a mailing list with home mailing addresses and e-mail addresses of currently enrolled Eastern
students who are from the Quad Cities and surrounding communities (permanent residence is in our college district and

on the Iowa side of the Quad Cities).
These are the home zip codes:

52722 Bettendorf, IA
52801 Davenport, IA
52803 Davenport, IA
52806 Davenport, IA
52807 Davenport, IA
52808 Davenport, IA



61231 Aledo

61234 Annawan
61275 Byron Hills
61238 Cambridge
61239 Carbon Cliff
61240 Coal Valley
61241 Colona
61242 Cordova
61244 East Moline

61434 Galva

61254 Geneseo
61256 Hampton
61443 Kewanee

61264 Milan

61265 Moline

61266 Moline
61273 Orion

61275 Port Byron
61201 Rock Island
61204 Rock Island
61299 Rock Island
61281 Sherrard

61282 Silvis

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Holly Smith

Black
Hawk College

Holly Smith | Public Relations Specialist
309-796-5051 | smithh@bhc.edu

6600 34th Ave, Moline, 1l 61265
www.bhc.edu




